Resignation - Tina Merritt

Sirlena Thomas

Fri 1/19/2018 2:40 PM

To:Nicole Wright < nwright@Harvey152.org>;

Sirlena Thomas
Harvey School District 152
16001 Lincoln Avenue

P: 708.333.0300 F:708.231.9845

“CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are confidential and may contain privileged information, including FERPA
protected information. If you are not the named recipient of this message, please immediately alert the sender and destroy this message

and its attachments without disciosing the conienis to anyone or using them for any purpose.

From: Tina Patterson Merritt

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Sirlena Thomas; Iretha Brown
Subject: Resigning

To whom it may concern:

I, Tina Merritt, am writing to inform you I will be resigning my position as a First grade teacher at Maya Angelou
School on Monday, January 22, 2018.
I wish to thank you for the opportunity to serve families in the Harvey School District.

Sincerely,
Tina Merritt
Sent from my iPad




